MINUTES OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING
CITY OF KENNESAW
Council Chambers
(2529 J.O. Stephenson Avenue, Kennesaw, GA 30144)
April 17, 2026
8:00 AM

1. Call to Order/ Roll Call

Chairman Gallagher called the meeting to order at 8:02 a.
Roll Call: Patrick Gallagher, Andrew Bramlett, Rachel B
Alexandra DelLuca Berisford
Absent: Sharon Blandford
Staff Present: Chanelle Campbell (Planning & Priscilla Coley
(Assistant Zoning Administrator & City Planner), stein
(Community Development Administrative Assistant)
Speakers Present: Zach Buffington

2. Approval of the Meeting Minu

homas Neaves,

A. Approval of Meeting Minu

Chairman Gallagher asked the Comm comments or
corrections to the meeting minutes.
Commission Neaves comm

complimented staff.

d with a vote for approval.
animously approved 4-0. Motion carried.

deration to review a Central Business District (CBD) project application
lest to construct a public parking lot on 0.5 +/- acres located at 2250 Lewis
St (Parcel #20013801620). Case #CBD2026-01

Ms. Chanelle Campbell presented this agenda item. This is a consideration for a
Central Business District (CBD) Project application requested by the City of Kennesaw
for the construction of a public parking lot on approximately 0.5+/- acres located at 2250



Lewis Street. Currently on the site is a library building, which has fallen into disrepair.

The building is outside the historic district but within the CBD. Therefore required to go
through the CBD Project application process. The project went before the Kennesaw

Downtown Development Authority(KDDA) on April 10, 2026, and was unani
approved. Once a decision is made by the Historic Preservation Commi
the recommendation will then be brought before Mayor and Council, [l hold the
final vote on the project. Ms. Campbell announced that Mr. Zach B
Patterson & Dewar would be available to answer any questions.
that staff would be available to answer questions.

Commissioner Butler asked when the library was built.
she did not know when the library was built. She explai
owned by Cobb County and was recently acquired
stated that he did not know the exact year the lib
portion of the library was built in the 1960s and iti t between the late
1970s or mid 1980s. Commissioner Butler asked

at the library had be
City. Mr. Zach Buffington

w Library closed. Mr.
ither 2018 or 2019 and

Vice Chair Bramlett asked if there we , adication plaques around the
building. Mr. Buffington stated that he : : on plaques inside the
building. He responded th i e plaques.

y landscaping in the traffic islands or
onded in the affirmative. He stated that

Commissioner ed if the street trees in the public right-of-way along Lewis
Stre during the project's construction. Mr. Buffington responded

ntil they get further into the project design. Commissioner

he asked about the street trees because he did not see a lot of
e site plan for landscaping. He stated that there were

listoric District Design Standards for screening in the form of

Id be enough space for landscaping or that the existing street trees

. Ms. Campebll responded that staff had discussed landscaping with the
applicant. She explained that the applicant would be able to provide a more conclusive
answer regarding landscaping once the engineering details were finalized.
Commissioner Neaves asked if a landscaping plan would be brought before the HPC



review. Ms. Campbell responded that a landscaping plan would be brought before the
HPC once finalized. Chairman Gallagher noted that the HPC could approve the
concept for a parking lot as presented with the provision that the applicant would return
to the Commission with finalized landscaping plans. Ms. Campbell reiterate
engineering of the site was finalized, a landscaping plan would be provi
that the landscaping plan would be for review by the HPC to provide
of the end product, but the HPC would not have final decision-maki
landscaping plan.

Commissioner Butler asked if other options besides a parki

options for the site. Mr. Bufflngton added that a porti
site would support the Collier Building, which cur

Collier Building. Commissioner Butler asked what
Collier Building. Ms. Campbell responded that staff g with a proposed

space that would require

e library has been owned by Cobb
ponded in the affirmative. She stated
ty building. She explained that when the

understanding. Co
County for the las

roceeded with a vote for approval.
animously approved 4-0. Motion carried.

5. COAA Approval by City Staff and HPC Chair

A. COAA2026-03 - 3001 North Main Street
This is a Certificate of Appropriateness application submitted by Fred Moore for the



removal of trees at 3001 North Main Street. The applicant submitted an arborist report
showing that the trees were disease. The trees were replaced with other trees permitted
within the Historic District. The application was administratively approved on March 16,
2026.

6. Discussion

Chairman Gallagher opened the floor for discussion. Hearing none, sed the floor

for discussion.

7. Public Comments
Chairman Gallagher opened the floor for public comment.
he closed the floor to public comment.
8. Staff Comment

Ms. Chanelle Campbell welcomed Commission

Ms. Campbell provided an update t

issioners on
Standards. She stated that staff had )

Ms. Campbell encoufag issi 5 to attend trainings, which is a
ne Commissioners to share any trainings

formation gathered was the amount of conferences,
eminars attended relating to Historic Preservation. Commissioner
equirement was for the fiscal year or for the calendar year. Ms.
hat it was for the calendar year.





